

Langrish Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of Langrish Parish Council held at The Cow Shed, Barrow Hill Barns on Monday 4th April 2022 at 7:30 pm

Present: Ian Wesley, Debbie Luff, Steve Tuff, Nigel Talbot-Ponsonby, Ian Blackwell and the Clerk

1. **Apologies for absence** Apologies were received from Roger Hetherington and Robert Mocatta
2. **Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of Monday 9th March 2022.**

The Minutes were approved and signed.
3. **Matters Arising**
4. **Declarations of Interest** None declared
5. **To consider whether to continue with the lengthsman's scheme for 2022/23** It was agreed to continue with the lengthsman scheme. If the scheme ceased the parish council would need someone else to carry out the work.
6. **Report on Planning Applications**
 - a. **Manor Farm** It was resolved not to object to the application
 - b. **Lower House Farm Ramsdean**
 - c. **12 The Close** The property has been sold
 - d. **Mare's Tale** The application had been withdrawn. Enforcement will be informed that the parish council would like the stables removed.
7. **Langrish Meadow Report** Apart from a litter problem there was nothing else to report.
8. **Ramsdean Green Report** Steve Tuff said the no parking signs were to be re-used by the toad watch group. His suggestion would be to level the Green and re-grass the whole of the Green. It was agreed that some money must be set aside to delineate the parking spaces and increase the size of the parking area.
9. **Reports on Footpaths and Rights of Way and By-Ways Open to all Traffic**
 - a. Ian Wesley had asked Highways for the white lines to be re-painted but the response was the road is too narrow so the request would be put to a different department. The Clerk will follow this up.
 - b. He thanked Debbie Luff for the time she had put in to submit a comment on the Glover Report on behalf of the Parish Council.
 - c. An application had been submitted to request a traffic restriction order on BOAT 19, North Stroud Lane. 3 fallen trees would need to be cleared away. To navigate one of the fallen trees on 4x4s were causing damage by being driven up the banks. It was noted that the group had come from Hereford as their BOATs are not open to vehicles.

10. To Adopt the Safeguarding Policy The Safeguarding Policy and Vulnerable Adult Policy was duly adopted.

11. District and County Councillor's Report Councillor Mocatta's report had been circulated prior to the meeting.

12. Finances

- a) **Approve the Financial Statement** the Financial Statement was approved.
- b) **Approve cheques to be signed** A cheque for grass cutting was signed.

13. Any other Business

- a. The Clerk was asked to write to the Heritage Office to ask for an officer to speak at the Annual Parish Meeting.
- b. IW will visit the Petersfield Museum to see what information on Langrish and Ramsdean is available.
- c. IW suggested that the old minutes be sent to Hampshire Records Office along with some footpath maps and correspondence. This was agreed.
- d. The lengthsman will be asked to remove the brambles overhanging the road on Langrish Green.

14. Next Meeting will be the Annual Parish Council Meeting (AGM) on Monday 9th May at 6pm followed by the Annual Parish Assembly at 7.30pm at The Cow Shed, Barrow Hill Barns